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- TRIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From:  Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal Whit@mail sprint.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 27, 2004 11:06 AM :
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: 031047-TP Sprint's CORRECTION on 7-26-04 filing

: Filed on behalf of:
Susan S. Masterton
Attorney

~ Law/External Affairs
Sprint
- 1313 Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
- M/S FLTLHO0103
~ Voice (850)-599-1560
- Fax (850)-878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Docket No. 031047-TP

~ Title of filing: Sprint’s Response to__KMC’s First Set of Interrogatories and POD’s

~ Filed on behalf of: Sprint

No. of pages: 1

Description: Sprint is filing a correction cover page to .the filing on July 26, 2004.

The letter inadvertently claimed to contain Sprint’s Request for Confidential
Classification, which it did not. :
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ORIGINAL

=2 Spri
"‘V pHHt Susan S. Masterton Law/External Affairs

Attarney FLTLHOD103
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Voice 850 599 1560
Fax 830 878 0777
July 26, 2004 susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

CORRECTION
Re:  Docket No. 031047-TP
Dear Ms, Bayo:
Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated are the original and 15

copies of Sprint’s Notice of Service of Sprint’s Response to KMC’s 1% Set of
Imterrogatories (1-37) and POD’s (1).

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by stamping and initialing a copy of this letter
and returning same to my assistant. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
call me at 850/599-1560.

Sincerely,

S o 8. AT e

Susan S. Masterton
Enclosure

cc: Parties of Record via electronic mail

ODCUME R 4y
JOCUMENT NUMBER-pATE

UB150 Ju 272

FPSC'CG{‘*?WSSWH CLFRK



